
The Environmental  

Consultant

                           CUMBERLAND ANALYTICAL ASSOCIATES, LLC

                           49 West Hollow Road

                                       Middleburg, Pennsylvania 17842
                           Phone: 570-541-2183

                           Fax:  570-837-0595

April 30, 2009

Mr. Denny R. Coleman

Director of Buildings and Grounds

Penn Manor School District

2950 Charlestown Road

P.O. Box 1001

Millersville, Pennsylvania 17551

Re: Asbestos Management Plan Closeout

CAA Job Number:  09-1037-001

Dear Mr. Coleman:

After our site visit, to both the Martic Elementary School and the Marticville Middle School. All 

known documented visible asbestos has been removed from both buildings and as such should be 

deleted from the Asbestos Management Plan.  Since these were the last buildings in the District 

containing asbestos, the District Asbestos Management Plan can be considered closed out.  Place 

this letter in the front of the Document and retain for your records.

If you have further questions, you can call me at (717) 379-3782.

Sincerely,

Richard E. Roush, CIAQM

PA State Management Planner No. 010758


